Mario Dilano Rais

From: Tim V Day <tvday@tusspl.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 11:41 AM
To: Mario Dilano Rais

Cc: Mariana

Subject: RE: Mario Next Week Intinerary

All good and meeting with Ivan at 10 am
Thanks Tim

Tim Day
Mining Manager, Hard Rock Mining

PT Trakindo Utama Singapore Branch
No. 6 Tuas Ave 2

Singapore 639446

Tel. +65-63947500 « Mobile: +65-96182550
emailto: tvday@tusspl.com
www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

Trakindo

From: Mario Dilano Rais <mario.rais@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 12:40 PM

To: Tim V Day <tvday@tusspl.com>

Cc: Mariana <mariana@tusspl.com>

Subject: Mario Next Week Intinerary

Hi Pak Tim,
Please find details my itinerary with some agenda as follows.

10 Apr Flight to Surabaya (evening)



11-12 Apr Check Merdeka Machine at Surabaya including coordination with Pak Aldi and Ivan. Will take opportunity visit to Merdeka representative at Surabaya

13 Apr Day off
14 Apr Flight to Jakarta
15 Apr 9am meeting with you and Pak Ivan Tulong

v Bccept v P Tentativew X Decline v L Propose New Time » [ Calendar...
Tue 4/2/2019 10:27 AM

M Mariana <mariana@tusspl.com=
Merdeka Coverage
Required Ivan Tulong; ) Tim Day: @ Mario Dilano Rais
Optional Shirley Lam; ‘' Ayi Ratna Maria

@F‘Iease respond.
This meeting has been adjusted to reflect your current time zone. It was initially created in the following time zone: (UTC<08:00) Kuala

Lumpur, Singapore. ,
When Monday, April 15, 2019 10:00 AM-11:00 AM Location 17th Floor, TMT Building, Jakarta .
15 Apr 2pm visit merdeka office at Kuningan
16 Apr Join Meeting TU — Merdeka
17 Apr 1am early morning back to Ternate

You advice and if any addition agenda please let me know.
Thanks

Best Regards,

Mario Dilano Rais

Hard Rock Mining

PT. Trakindo Utama

Mobile. +62 811 4315 185

mario.rais@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



